Ellen Moss

M —
From: Cora Cunningham
Sent: Friday 21 July 2023 09:29
To: Ellen Moss
Subject: FW: ABP Ref. 312606-22 - Ballinagree Wind Farm RFI - Request for extension of

deadline for submission of Further Information

From: SIDS

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 5:09 AM

To: Conor Auld <conor.auld @ftco.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP Ref. 312606-22 - Ballinagree Wind Farm RFI - Request for extension of deadline for submission of
Further Information

Dear Mr. Auld,

| have been asked by An Bord Pleandla to refer to you email dated 20™ July 2023, the contents of which
are noted.

Please be advised that the Board will grant the 3 month extension to your request.

Kind regard,
Cora Cunningham
Senior Executive Officer

From: Conor Auld <conor.auld@ftco.ie>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:31 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>; Trevor Byrne <trevor.byrne@fico.ie>; LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Subject: ABP Ref. 312606-22 - Ballinagree Wind Farm RFI - Request for extension of deadline for submission of
Further Information

Dear Sir, Madam,

In relation to the abovementioned application, ABP Case Number ABP-312606-22, please see attached letter from
this office requesting an extension of 3 months to the deadline for the submission of Further Information requested
by ABP Letter dated 2 May 2023 (copy attached for reference).

The requested 3 month extension would bring the deadline for submission of further information to 25 October
2023.

The reasoning for this request for extension is to aHow for further consideration of the responses to the request
{accommodating sub-consultants annual leave periods) and as such ensure that a fully detailed response can be
furnished to the Board.

We trust that this is in order.

We would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this email, and the attached document.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get in contact.

Regards,



Conor Auld (
Senior Planner

Fehily Timoney and Company
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